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Enterprise Information Management (EIM)

Industry Day – 10 July 2003

Questions and Answers 

Breakout Session


1.  How will you have one product vendor and Air Force Departmental Publishing Office (AFDPO) providing Government Furnished Services (GFS) for the Information Management Tools (IMTs) solution?  Who will be responsible for the interfacing between the GFS and the EIM tool?

A - AFDPO will be responsible to put their tool on Global Combat Support System (GCSS).  The EIM tool will interface with GFS.

2.  Do you have a charter customer? 

A - AF-CIO is the customer and has identified the first capability to deploy. 

3.  Please review the funding for the project.

A - Licenses will be funded by organizations.  Integration will be centrally funded.  Implementation and sustainment will be centrally funded with the possibility of additional funding from organizational funds as needed.

4.  Has an Acquisition Strategy Panel (ASP) been scheduled? 

A.  Subsequent to Industry Day, the ASP has been tentatively scheduled for 15 Aug.

5.  Where do you see EIM positioned in relation to GCSS levels of integration?

A.  Level 3.  EIM will be a part of GCSS services.

6.  What is the content management tool used in GCSS?

A.  BroadVision 1-to-1.  This tool is primarily used for the management of web content.

7.  Will you be publishing the attendees?

A.  A list of companies and points of contact has been posted to HERBB.

8.  Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) vs. COTS set.  Will the RFP provide a list of GFE products?

A – The RFP will list all the criteria for COTS, including a list of products that must integrate with the EIM solution.

9.  How will the project handle services?

A.  The product will include consulting services.  The implementation task includes change management and training.  This process will include business process re-engineering.  Our view is that the AF will be flexible to fit the needed processes into an EIM COTS tool.  

10.  Will the product vendor be excluded from the other contract awards?

A.  No.

11.  Will the COTS tool set become GFE?

A.  Yes.

12.  What level of detail will you provide to specify the requirements of the COTS tools?

A.  We have a draft capabilities document that provides sufficient detail.

13.  Why are you not looking at the AFWAY, ITS contract vehicle?  

A - GSA is an option we are discussing.  AFWAY falls under the GSA umbrella.  Nothing has been excluded at this point.

14.  What funds will be used to acquire the COTS tool?

A.  FY04 funds.

15.  Has EITA small business been awarded yet? 

A.  No decisions have been made yet.  EITA is within the scope of this project. 

16.  What small business opportunities will be available through EIM?

A.  No final decisions will be made until the ASP, which is tentatively scheduled for 15 Aug.

17.  Do you have an initial customer for spiral one?

A.  No.

18.  Will you have a Business Purchase Agreement (BPA) with COTS providers?  

A.   – We will be purchasing the licenses incrementally.  We are looking for you to provide a pricing strategy, such that at some point we will obtain an enterprise license.

19.  Why is the schedule so aggressive?

A.  We have many organizations that have a need for an EIM solution now.  AF organizations are pushing to get product selection.  The program office intends to create an EIM path for these organizations to run on as quickly as possible.

20.  Will there be a requirement for a centralized database?  

A.  There are numerous architectures that may be employed and we are looking to industry to provide for best methods.

21.  How deep will the EIM capabilities run?  Will they be capable of running highly technical models and such?

A.  Initially we do not plan to go down into the niche technical areas, but should be considered for future planning. 

22.  Your requirements suggest that you will not want thick clients for the workstations?

A.  Correct.   We expect a COTS web-based thin client product.

23.  How will you handle functionality (like workflow) that requires a lot of interaction with the EIM tool?

A – A separate EIM contract will be awarded to aid in the EIM tool implementation.

24.  Will you have technical GCSS requirements for the COTS tool?

A.  Yes.  GCSS is tasked to provide all the GCSS technical requirements for the tools.

25.   What standards do you envision the EIM tools to support?

A – Those to support the GCSS-AF integrated framework, AF Portal, and all the individual core capabilities.

26.  How does the EIM strategy fit into the AF Information Architecture Strategy?

A – It will be consistent with AF enterprise architectures.

27.  Does the EIM requirement for “collaboration tools” imply mandated compliance with DCTS (Defense Collaborative Tool Suite)?

A - We will work to have the EIM tool suite become a part of the DCTS.

28.  Does the EIM requirement for records management imply mandated compliance with DoD 5015.2 STD?

A – Yes.

29.  The Draft SOO states the application cannot require software installed on user’s machine.  Did you mean to exclude the use of MS Office, PureEdge, etc?

A - No.  What is expected is that the COTS tools will be web-based and with a requirement for the THIN CLIENT on the user’s desktop.  Any web browser should be sufficient.

30.  In the SOO, 2.2, you say the tool will integrate seamlessly with IBM’s PureEdge.  Who must integrate, how will they do it and who will provide the IBM tools?

A  - The EIM tool suite provider will be responsible for ensuring the EIM tool will integrate with the IMT product set.  The AF will provide the IBM tools to the selected tool suite provider.

31.  What product will be providing the enterprise search capability? 

A - We believe this product will be Autonomy, currently undergoing GCSS pilot testing.

32.  Is it possible to split out consulting services to ease accounting issues?  

A – Consulting services can be on a separate CLIN within the order.

33.  Are the tasks well defined?

A – The EIM objectives will be provided to offerors who will translate them into suite capabilities.  Implementation tasks will be defined in other EIM acquisitions.

34.  Regarding COTS product methodology, what are the options you’ve considered?

A - We are releasing an RFP listing the capabilities that we expect the COTS product to provide.

35.  Is it envisioned that you are going to have to select a knowledge management tool separate from a records management tool?

A - The product set simply must be interoperable.

36.  How are you going to select a product when different MAJCOMs may have different preferences in production selection?

A - The idea is that we are trying to standardize software within the AF.

37.  Can the government define SB goals for the program to motivate large primes to see out interested SB companies?  Can you break down small business goals into percentages?

A -  The SB office will be making that determination; it has not been determined how this will happen.  We will encourage small business participation.

38.  Have you considered a “shoot-out” as part of the acquisition strategy?  For example, down-select to two product sets, then down-select to two integrators and give them 60 days to implement the solution followed by a final evaluation and award.

A – A “shoot-out” as you define it is not in the current plans.  The acquisition strategy has not been approved and any information we provide is preliminary and subject to change.  With that in mind, a shoot-out doesn’t appear to be a likely scenario with our RFP tentatively being released on 15 Aug and contract award by 30 Sep.

39.  Will you consider a breakout small business contract(s) to propose on directly rather than as a subcontractor to a PRIME?

A -  All options are being considered and no decision on how small business is to be included has been made.

40.  What role will Lockheed Martin play in the selection process?

A - The evaluation team will consist of a government team.

41.  Would you entertain a proposal for enterprise licenses?

A - We have not excluded any approaches.  

42.  Will you be putting the project strategy, funding, and implementation strategy in the COTS RFP?  

A – The current schedule shows those requests coming out around early FY04.

43.  You talked about licensing, have you given thought to the hardware and how it will support the COTS acquisition?   

A - This product set will reside on the GCSS-AF and will be expanded as needed and that money is projected to come from GCSS-AF.

44.  As part of the COTS selection process, will you be holding a demonstration phase?

A – No.  AF-CIO wants to move forward as quickly as possible.

45.  Are you going to at least hold a testing demonstration to prove that it works? 

A -  We will hold that open as an option.

46.  The SOO has some requirements / compliance items, are you saying the COTS products must be in compliance with those issues?

A - We are looking at and are focused on COTS solutions, we don’t want you to change your product to meet compliance issues, we just want to be aware of those issues.

47.  So if the AF had software already installed, that satisfies part of the requirements, you will not continue to develop that?

A - Integration is the key issue.

48.  How long will it take to identify a COTS product after the RFP is released?

A – We have scheduled contract award by 30 Sep.

49.  Regarding training for the users of the products, is that being looked at as something aside from the knowledge management and COTS products?

A - That would be on the implementation side of our approach.

50.  The AF already owns licenses, BroadVision for example, are you taking advantage of the licenses you already own and how will they be taken into consideration?

A - We would expect you to leverage what we already have with potential COTS products that are out there.

51.  Will EIM use a single solution set or multiple solution set to satisfy each of the six capabilities?

A – That is the choice of the offeror.  The government is looking for an integrated suite of tools.

52.  How will roll out occur?  Headquarters? MAJCOMs?

A – TBD in other EIM acquisitions.

53.  Why isn’t an integrator being selected first?

A – It was the government’s decision to acquire the tool first.

54.  Are defined business processes driving the selection of the EIM product set?

A – No.

55.  What if COTs only meets 95% of a capability?

A – Offerors should submit a proposal that tries to meet the capabilities as best as they can.  We will evaluate those proposals individually.

56.  How many COTs products vs. OTHER are in the GCSS-AF infrastructure?

A – GCSS-AF IF includes Access Manager 4.1, BV 7.0, Bantu, Solaris B, Oracle DB 9i R2, MQ 6.3, Websphere 5.0, Oracle 9i AS R2, and IIS 5.0.

57.  Was a dual award ever considered?

A – Many strategies have been considered; the strategy will be finalized in the ASP.

Some questions are still pending further discussion and gathering of information.  They will be posted at a later time.

Note:  We will not entertain questions on the questions/answers contained in this document.

It is provided for informational purposes only.

